In 1924, Mr. Charles Kirelawich bought the building where the Ace Distributing Company was located on the second floor of this building. He attended the Frackville Public School and graduated from Kutztown College. In 1942 when he entered the service, The building operated here until 1956. In the old building where the Ace Distributing Company was formerly a two story hotel owned by Mr. Haupt, his wife, Ursula, Ann, a Kutztown College graduate married to Mr. Samuel R. Haupt. The Kirelawich Family: (from left) Charles Kirelawich, Mrs. Anna (Nedzinkas) Kirelawich, Abiga, (Kirelawich) Wealesky, Charles Kirelawich, William Kirelawich.

Mr. Charles Kirelawich first started in business in 1916 at North Bellmont Avenue. This is the present site of the Can-Golden Tavern. He remained here until 1920 when he purchased the building on the next site of North Lehigh Avenue and Spring Streets. This building was the sole owner of 500 acres of Frackville's choicest land. He established the water works business as long. Pictured in the back are Joe Kirelawich and a customer, Bill White.

The Kirelawich Family: (from left) Charles Kirelawich, Mrs. Anna (Nedzinkas) Kirelawich, Abiga, (Kirelawich) Wealesky, Charles Kirelawich, William Kirelawich.

Mr. Charles Kirelawich first started in business in 1916 at North Bellmont Avenue. This is the present site of the Can-Golden Tavern. He remained here until 1920 when he purchased the building on the next site of North Lehigh Avenue and Spring Streets. This building was the sole owner of 500 acres of Frackville's choicest land. He established the water works business as long. Pictured in the back are Joe Kirelawich and a customer, Bill White.

The Kirelawich Family: (from left) Charles Kirelawich, Mrs. Anna (Nedzinkas) Kirelawich, Abiga, (Kirelawich) Wealesky, Charles Kirelawich, William Kirelawich.

Mr. Charles Kirelawich first started in business in 1916 at North Bellmont Avenue. This is the present site of the Can-Golden Tavern. He remained here until 1920 when he purchased the building on the next site of North Lehigh Avenue and Spring Streets. This building was the sole owner of 500 acres of Frackville's choicest land. He established the water works business as long. Pictured in the back are Joe Kirelawich and a customer, Bill White.

The Kirelawich Family: (from left) Charles Kirelawich, Mrs. Anna (Nedzinkas) Kirelawich, Abiga, (Kirelawich) Wealesky, Charles Kirelawich, William Kirelawich.